

Joanna Waldstreicher

From: Matthew Oliver <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2026 1:41 PM
To: Joanna Waldstreicher
Subject: External - request an advisory opinion

RECEIVED

By Office of the Commission Secretary at 2:27 pm, Jul 23, 2026

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: [External Sender] This email originated outside of the Federal Election Commission. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Matthew Oliver
Placer County Republican Central Committee
1529 Eureka Road
Roseville, CA 95661
[REDACTED]

July 9, 2026
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

Subject: Request for Advisory Opinion

Dear Office of General Counsel,

Pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30108 and 11 C.F.R. Part 112, I respectfully request an advisory opinion regarding funds received by our committee.

The Placer County Republican Central Committee (FEC ID#C00395590) plans to provide members of our committee to the Placer County Elections Division to staff county election centers for the eleven days leading up to the November 3, 2026 election. Following the completion of these services, the Committee will receive a check from the Placer County Elections Division payable to Placer County Republican Central Committee. This program is available to any group that meets the qualifications and sign up through their office. Details on the program can be found here:

<https://www.placercountyelections.gov/service-clubs/> and
<https://www.placercountyelections.gov/serve-as-an-election-aide/>

This program is payment to the committee and not payment of individual stipends. The committee signs up for the program under Service Clubs Program.

We are seeking guidance from the Commission on the proper handling of these funds.

1. Can this payment be deposited into the Committees federal account?
2. For reporting purposes should this payment be classified as Other Federal Receipt for line 17?

We appreciate the Commission's consideration of this request and look forward to your guidance.

Sincerely,

Matthew Oliver

Treasurer, Placer County Republican Central Committee